COUNTY OF SAN MATEO
Inter-Departmental Correspondence

Board of Supervisors

: DATE: February 28, 2003
BOARD MEETING DATE: March 11, 2003

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors
FROM: Supervisor Jerry Hill, District 2 y
Supervisor Mike Nevin, District 5 4
SUBJECT: Appointment to the Exposition & Fair Associatioﬁ Board of Directors
Recommendation

Appoint Laurence K. Buckmaster to the Exposition & Fair Association Board of Directors,
~ for a term expiring September 30, 2004.

Background

Mr. Buckmaster will be filling the position left vacant by Evelyn Marks. Ms. Marks
resigned her position as a Director on the San Mateo County Fair and Exposition Board
effective October 31, 2002.
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EVELYN MARKS ASSOCIATES

nECEIVEL
September 30, 2002 IN THE OFFICE OF
OCT 0 3 2002
2nd DISTRICT
. AN AR QlDEDWS,
Hon. Jerry Hill
President
San Mateo County Board of Supervisors
400 County Center

Redwood City, CA 94063

Dear Jerry:

It has been a privilege to serve as a Director on the San Mateo County Fair & EXPO
Board for the past seven years and an honor to serve as.your appointee. I have
thoroughly enjoyed working on behalf of the Fair & EXPO, with my colleagues on the
Board and with John Root and his staff. It is with deep regret that I offer my resignation
effective October 31, 2002.

Thank you, Jerry. and thanks to the San Mateo County Board of Superwsors for the
opportunity to serve on the Fair & EXP(O Board.

Smcerely,

g o

Evelyn Marks

234.E1m Street, San Mateo, CA 94402 Telephone 415/342-7305
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